

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Downey and Vince emails ...

Date: Mon, 07 Aug 2017 18:02:21 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,
Thank you. Good to catch up. Please say hello to Ben for me.
All the best,
Jim

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 1:58 PM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Downey and Vince emails ...

Downey Magallanes
downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov

Vincent DeVito
Vincent_DeVito@ios.doi.gov

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct (202) 208 5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

#1364601.1